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1.

Questions & Answers to DCTO-2008-R-0348

Restatement of RFP Section, C.3.2.1 The SAAT system must allow information about any student to
be available for any school. The information would come from the Communication between the
SAAT system at a school and the DC STARS system. Schools often have students from other schools
present. A student must be identifiable as temporarily allowed access in that school for that day.
(McKinley Tech, for example.) SAAT must allow information about any student to be accessible by
any school. That is, if a student from School A enters School B, administrators or teachers in School B
must be able to identify that student using SAAT.

Question: In the case of a student being a visitor in another school, will you require the ability to
scan the student into the school or just be able to look the student up to verify they are part of
DCPS?

Answer: We will require the ability to scan and look up the student through SAAS in order to verify
that they are a part of DCPS and which school they are coming from and which class or activity that
they are attending in the visiting school.

Question: What type of information does the visiting school need to have at the school entrance?
For example if a student belongs to school A, but needs to go to school B, does the system have to
record they went to school B or just it just need to identify them as they swipe in?

Answer: A student that belongs to school A but has to go to school B, needs to be identified as such
that they belong to A and are attending a class or activity at B (and this should be recorded that they
went to B — this is similar to attendance monitoring in that you record the different classes a student
should be in and if they attended).

Question: Would the data collected while the student was in school B need to be updated within
the student’s profile enrolled in school A or just remain in school B or not at all?

Answer: Data collected needs to be updated to the central database to allow School A to access
information about the Student even if the Student may be in School B for a class or activity.

Restatement of RFP Section, C.3.2.2 Any data exchange between the cards, the local client or host
and the main server must be encrypted to protect against identity theft and to ensure the privacy of
student information consistent with DC and Federal laws. Databases must also be encrypted to the
Advanced Encryption Standard, or better.

Question: Are you requiring the database be encrypted or just the transfer of data be encrypted?

Answer: Actually all that is needed is a secure ftp site to transfer the data back and forth from the
application and the DC STARs DB.



Restatement of RFP Section, C.3.9 Teacher Access and Administration — The SAAT system must
enable schools to manage teacher access.
Restatement of RFP Section, C.3.9.1 (At the District’s option) The SAAT system must be able to

track access into the school or Agency building by teachers and other school staff.

Restatement of RFP Section, C.3.9.2 (At the District’s option) The SAAT system must be able to
manage and track substitute teachers as they enter the school and instruct in classes. The system
must allow accounts to be set up that act as shadow accounts for substitute. Substitute’s accounts
must have similar functionality to Teacher’s accounts.

Question: What do you want to do with the data collected by staff scanning? For payroll? Just
record the time they arrive and they belong there? What will this data be used for? Do you want
staff to scan through the same Stations as students?

Answer: We need to be able to record what time they arrive and belong. At this time we do not
have a clear use for the data, however there could be in the future. Staff can use the same scan
areas as Students.

Restatement of RFP Section, C.3.1.3 — Equipment must be compatible and reliable for the volume of
usage in the schools. For example, the ID card printer needs to be of sufficiently high quality and
speed for the number of students in any given school.

Question: Do the schools need ID printers since the ID cards will be the One Cards? Do the schools
require the functionality to print ID cards?

Answer: Once the DC One Card is rolled out to school students, the schools will not need printers or
printing functionality—the DC One Card program will take care of card production and provisioning.

Question: Can responding vendors be provided with two (2) samples of actual DC One cards with
the barcode and the transportation chip in place? We will, of course, be willing to purchase these
sample cards. If this is not an option can you provide a source for purchase of a few DC One blank
cards?

Answer: Yes, OCTO will provide two sample cards per respondent, though they may not be
available for a week or two. Please do not request sample cards unless you intend to bid.

Question: Will OCTO provide a sample of the 3-of-9 (Code 39) barcode being used on the DC-One
Card for local vendor testing; | believe a photo copy, like the one shown at the conference will
suffice, although a hard copy would be best? What are the specifications of the barcode with
relation to its placement on the card?

Answer: Please see the below images of a sample DC One Card, including a sample of the bar code
and its placement on the card, below. As you can see, the design we are currently using (and issued
to Summer Youth Program participants this summer) may change when we issue to school
students. Though the new design is not final for the schools, we hope to finalize it shortly, and the



old design will still be in use by this year’s Summer Youth Program participants, including any who
re-use their old DC One Card as a school ID.
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Question: What technology is employed with the DC-One Card?

Answer: Currently, the DC One Card uses a 3-of-9 bar code and a Cubic Go-Card chip (“SmarTrip” as
used in the Metro transit system). Eventually the card will also include an HID chip for physical
access and a PIV chip for digital signature and other applications, though those technologies may
not be included in cards provided to students.

Question: Of the 33 schools being considered for the SAAS system, how many of their students will
have DC-1 cards? Will there be a photo on the card? Will all district students have a DC-1 Card? Will
lost card be replaced by the centralized card production system and if so in a timely manner?

Answer: All students in grades six and up at the schools that are currently being considered for the
SAAS system will receive a DC One Card to replace their current student ID cards; at this time, no
decision has been made to provide the DC One Card to additional students. The DC One Card will



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

have a photo. Lost cards will be replaced by the centralized card production system in a timely
manner.

Question: Can you confirm that this solicitation doesn’t require photography or card production
hardware in the response?

Answer: The SAAS solicitation does not require photography or card production hardware in the
response—the DC One Card program will take care of card production and provisioning.

Question: Do the schools need ID printers since the ID cards will be the One Cards? Do the schools
require the functionality to print ID cards?

Answer: Once the DC One Card is rolled out to school students, the schools will not need printers or
printing functionality—the DC One Card program will take care of card production and provisioning.

Question: If some of the proposed line items are only one-time costs, would you like us to
represent that if the line item is asking for each?

Answer: Please refer to it as one-time costs if that is the case.

Question: On page 6 and all option years the Pricing for Line item 0013, which is Training is based
on “Per Trainee”, could that be changed to per school or even better give options such as:

a. New School Purchase

b. Refresher Training

c. Re-training

d. % day/full day

Answer: This suggestion is good. OCP please consider the second option, which provides the 4
options listed from a-d as this is a much better breakdown on the service that a vendor can provide
the District and DCPS. Also for those other items that indicate “per” if there is another option as a

vendor you would like to provide, please indicate so as in the case of Question #11.

Question: Will a list of the vendors in attendance at the Pre-Proposal conference be published?

Answer: Yes, please see the attached amendment under the OCP site and the attached document
in the Q&A page under the SAAS site.

Question: Would you please confirm the link at which the replies to vendor questions will be
published?

Answer: http://ocp.dc.gov and http://saas.dc.gov will have the official answers to vendor questions.
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